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Lambert, Fiona

From: Emma Harding <emma@asbriplanning.co.uk>

Sent: 08 December 2020 16:20

To: Lankshear, Robert

Cc: Barrie Davies; Lydia.Haskey@gov.wales; Martin.Roe@austinsmithlord.com

Subject: Cosmeston - red line 

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Rob

I hope all is well. 

As discussed please find below the redline comparison. The red lines at PAC and Submission are the same. 

PAC Red Line

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Submission Layout
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The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct file and location.

Please let me know if you require anything further.

Kind Regards

Emma

Emma Harding – Principal Planner MRTPI

Asbri Planning Ltd | T: 02920 732652 | M: 07527328067 | W: http://www.asbriplanning.co.uk

The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and location.

Cardiff | Swansea

The linked image cannot be 
displayed.  The file may have  
been mov ed, renamed, or  
deleted. Verify that the link  
points to the correct file and  
location.

The linked image 
cannot be displayed.  
The file may have 
been moved, renamed, 
or deleted. Verify that  
the link points to the 
correct file and 
location.

 

The linked image cannot 
be displayed.  The file  
may have been moved, 
renamed, or deleted.  
Verify that the link  
points to the correct file  
and location.

This communication may contain information that is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the addressee please note that distribution, copying or use of the 
information is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please advise us immediately. It is the recipient’s responsibility to take any action necessary to prevent 
computer viruses being admitted. Accordingly, Asbri Planning Limited disclaims any responsibility for occurrences arising directly or indirectly from such transmission of computer 
viruses. The views and opinions expressed in this e-mail are the author’s own and may not reflect the views and opinions of Asbri Planning Limited.
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